Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 2:19 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 114-5899601-7352243
114-2961337-6898639

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 2

Total $251.95

Approved items

BE Hobart 770478 7018 Stick, 1/8-5 Ibs.
$21.99 | Qty: 1

x] i Watts 0888131 Total Relief Valve Repair Kit 3/4\" 1\" 919 888131
: $223.97 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Gift ideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home

Customers who viewed this item also viewed

Forney 30705 E7018
Welding Rod, 3/32-inch,
5-Pound

Hobart 770460 6011
Stick, 1/8-10tbs
1018

1,629 $379%

$1955

Tools & Home improvement s Welding & Soldering » Welding Equipment > Welding Equipment & Accessosi

[t -
(0

see Hobart 7704787018 Stick, 1/8-5
lbs.

ratings

$ 1 99
&9 with Amazon Prime

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $24:89 upon
approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No
annual fee.

Size: 1/8-5lbs
| 1/8-5lbs . 1/8-10lbs 1/8-25lbs

| $21.89 . 4059 $94.99

t over image to zoom in
Roll over image to zoor {50.24 / Quncel

¢ A low-hydrogen electrode for use in all positions on
low, medium and high-carbon steels

* 70,000 PSI tensile strength

« Not recommended for low-voltage AC welders

e Item Package Dimension: 14.6"Lx 3.1"Wx 1.7"H

3 See more product details

1.232

Sponsored

Frequently bought together

“‘i Total price: $66.97

Add all three to Cart

This item: Hobart Hobart - 6011 1/8in  Hobart 770482
770478 7018 Stick, Welding Electrode 7018 Stick, 3/32-
1/8-5 lbs. {770459) 5lbs

$2199 2299 $21799

https://www.amazon.com/Hobart-770479-7018-Stick-8-10lbs/dp/B001DSMTFK?th=1

Hobart 770479 7018 Stick, 1/8-10lbs - Welding Wire - Amazon.com

889

Sponsored

Forney 31610 E6010
Welding Rod, 1/8-inch,

10-Paund
299
$3299

iding Equipment 5 Stick Electrodes

521

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Sunday,
November 6 if you spend $25
on items shipped by Amazon

Or fastest delivery Wednesday,
November 2. Order within 9 hrs
26 mins

Select delivery location
In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

& Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon.com

Sold by Amazon.com

Return policy: Returnable until
Jan 31, 2023

Enjoy fast, FREE
. delivery, exclusive
PriMe  deals and award-
v winning movies & TV
shows with Prime
Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

returns
Add to List
New (7) from
$21.89 FREE Shipping on

orders over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon.

Other Sellers on Amazon

Shop epic holiday deals

1/8



11/2/22, 1:56 PM Watts 0888131 Total Relief Valve Repair Kit 3/4" 1" 919 888131: Industrial Valves: Amazon.com: Industrial & Scientific

Hello
Industrial & Scientific ¥

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities ~ Safety Supplies ~ Medical Supplies

Customers who viewed this item also viewed

Watts 0888136 Relief

Valve Rubber Repair Kit
o 3/4"-1"919 888136
14

568

Industrial & Scientific » Hydraulics, Pneumatics & Plumbing » Fittings » Valves

share  Watts 0888131 Total Relief Valve
eie Repair Kit 3/4" 1" 919 888131

Visit the Watts Store
1 rating

$223%

Brand

Brand Name
Ean

Number of
Items

Part Number
UNSPSC Code

Click image to open expanded view UPC

Sponsored

Buy it with

s&

This item: Watts Watts 0342691 30 Watts Regulator
0888131 Total Relief  PSI Pressure Relief 0342692 Boiler
Valve Repair Kit 3/... Valve, Bronze, 3/4...  Relief Valve 3/4"...

$24013 $3992 $389%6

Brands in this category on Amazon

Sponsored

Product details

Watts

Specifications for this item

Watts

0098268267655

1

0888131

40141600

098268267655

Total price: $319.01

Add all three to Cart

Some of these items ship sooner
than the others.
Show details

https://www.amazon.com/Watts-0888131-Relief-Repair-888131/dp/BOOAHDVX4W

Food Service Diagnostic Equipment

THURSDAY . i
;gg'r';Au ; *

Material Handling

$22397

FREE delivery November 7 - 10.
Details

Select delivery location

Only 6 left in stock -
order

Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Secure transaction

Ships from Waterworks Clearance...
Sold by Waterworks Clearance...

Details

Return policy: Returnable until
Jan 31, 2023

Add to List

New (2) from
$223.97 & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$240.13 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping. Details

Sold by: Waterworks Clearance
Superstore Inc

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

L
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